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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2012 1:00 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The Best Offer Mineral Auction Closes Tomorrow *

  

 

* Best Offer Auction #21 Closes Monday at 8 PM Central Time *  

 

Just one more day! The Best Offer Auction will close tomorrow, Jan 23rd at 

8 PM central and 9 PM eastern time so it's time to check your bids and make 

adjustments if needed. It's also time to enter all last minute bids to grab some 

incredible deals. I took a look at the auction this afternoon and saw a bunch 

of incredible specimens without offers and very low bids on the items in play. 

Don't miss out on this opportunity to add a quality mineral to your collection! 

Note - All minimum reserves have been dropped so the auction is wide open! 

 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   
 

 Good luck to everyone! 

   

 Kevin 
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Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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